



# MUHAMMED SATHIR

## SENIOR PLANNING ENGINEER

SCE MEMBERSHIP NO: 1079404

Transferable Iqama

## CONTACT

+966 57 095 5930

sathir.official@gmail.com

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

[linkedin.com/in/muhammed-sathir-487217194](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammed-sathir-487217194)

## EDUCATION

- (SLIATE) Under the Ministry of Higher Education & Highway
- BTEC in Civil Engineering
- PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE Primavera P6, Project Management & Planning CEBS - Colombo, Sri Lanka.
- Survey Camp at Institute of Surveying and Mapping (ISM)
- AutoCAD 2D & 3D
- MS Office Package (MS Excel, MS Word, MS PowerPoint...)

## SKILLS

- Project Management
- Project Planning, Scheduling, Executing, Monitoring & Controlling
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Delay Analysis
- Cost Management
- Presentation Skill

## PROFILE

An enthusiastic professional Planning Engineer, having 10+ years of experience in KSA, Qatar & Sri Lanka in both planning and project management gained in many of the different sectors which make up construction industry. Proficient in use of Primavera P6 for Project Planning & Scheduling, Estimation of Duration, Cost Loading, Resources Loading, Cash flow, Manpower Histogram, Monthly Progress Report & Monitoring of Project progress on site. I have a strong confidence and good communication skills which I gained working with people from different cultures

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **AL ENJAZCO COMPANY** **OCT 2024 to PRESENT**  
Senior Planning Engineer
  - Project : Multiple projects (Red Sea / Neom / Yanbu)
  - Working Location : Company Main office in Riyadh
- **National Industrial Contracting Company, Qatar** **JUL 2021 to JUL 2024**  
Planning Engineer
  - Project : Roads & Infrastructure in Al Kharaitiyat & Izghawa Phase 1 - DN004-P03, Qatar
  - Project duration : 4 Years
  - Contract value : QAR 715 Million
- **Urban Landscapes, Qatar** **SEP 2019 to JUL 2021**  
Planning Engineer
  - Project : Qeitaifan Island North Phase1 Development Infrastructure, Streetscape & Linear Park, Lusail Qatar
  - Project duration : 3 Years
  - Contract value : QAR 550 Million
- **CML - MTD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED (WALKERS CML)** **FEB 2018 to AUG 2019**  
Jr. Planning Engineer
  - Project : National Housing Development Authority Housing Project (5B+6F+ 125U)
  - Project duration : 2.5 years
  - Contract value : LKR 750 Million

## PERSONAL DETAILS

---

- Full name: Muhammed Sathir Uthumalabbe
- Date of birth: 6th August 1993
- Sex: Male
- Marital Status: Single
- Nationality: Sri Lankan
- Visa Status: Transferable Iqama
- Notice Period: 2 Weeks
- Phone: +966 57 095 5930
- E-Mail: sathir.official@gmail.com

## LANGUAGES

---

- English (Fluent)
- Tamil (Fluent)
- Sinhala (Basic)
- Malayalam (Fluent)

CML - MTD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED  
(WALKERS CML)

MAR 2016 to DEC 2017

### SITE ENGINEER

- Project : UDA Housing Project, Henamulla Block A (1B+16F+435U)
- Project duration : 3 years
- Contract value : LKR 1.78 Billion

## MAJOR ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

---

- Project Planning, Scheduling, Updating, Reporting (Daily, Weekly & Monthly), S-Curve, Histogram generation and Site coordination.
- Weekly Updating Primavera Contractual program & Working Program with Actual Progress.
- Site visiting to gather site photos to maintain Progress, Risks & Reports.
- Preparing Monthly Reports internally & to the Client by compiling information from relevant sources.
- Preparing Presentation for Biweekly Progress meeting, Monthly SMM (Senior Managers Meeting) Presentation & Ashghal President Meeting Presentation.
- Attends all necessary site progress meetings, internal meetings as & when required.
- Analysis & Studying of Specifications, Drawings and BOQ.
- Planning & Preparing Detailed Baseline Programs in Primavera P6.
- Resource and Cost Loading (Primavera P6).
- Preparation of Cash flow and Maintain Progress schedule & Cash flow chart.
- Preparation of Extension of Time (EOT) - Preparation of Time Impact Analysis (TIA)/ Impact As Plan (IAP)/ Window Delay Analysis (WDA) Fragnets in P6, Chronology, Cause & Effect part for the Delay Events & Narrative.
- Preparing working program and target milestones for each phase based on the project plan.
- Preparation of Baseline Schedule, Revised Schedule, Recovery Schedule & updating.
- Monitoring progress in Engineering, Procurement, Construction, T&C, discuss with the required persons about concerns and mitigation plans, prepare mitigation programs, giving push to them and report to the Project Manager and Project Team.
- Prepare Action Plan, Issues & Mitigation Plan Reports.
- Assign Activity Codes for P6 Programs to update, monitor the progress & make categorized reports when required.
- Prepare & update Weekly Dashboard, Actual & Remaining Quantity Gant Chart, S- Curves, Execution Site Progress Layouts for the Internal & External Meetings.
- Preparation of Cash flow and Maintain Progress schedule & Cash flow chart.
- Preparation of Manpower, Plant & Equipment Histograms.
- Monitoring Earned Value Management (EVM) of the project.
- Monitoring the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for Major Activities.

## REFERENCE

---

Reference will be available upon request.